
AMADOR 
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Mailing Address: 12200-B Airport Road, Jackson CA 95642 
 

DIRECTORS 
Steve Cannon, Carole Marz, Dan Port, Emily Taylor, Dr. Kelsi Williams 

Associate Directors 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 
DATE:  October 20, 2022  TIME: 3:00 p.m. LOCATION: 12200 B Airport Road, Jackson, CA 
 
Due to concerns about health & the need to maintain social distance, this meeting will allow for telephone 
attendance via conference call.  If interested, please call (612)470-1917 & use PIN 294-465-236#. If you 
choose to attend via video conference, go to meet.google.com/hyh-zwww-ngn     
     
ROLL CALL 
AGENDA                                                                                                                                                                                           
Approval of agenda for this date; any and all off-agenda items must be approved by the Board of Directors 
Pursuant to Para 5495.2 of the government code. 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS BY THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA CONSIDERATION OF 
“EMERGENCY OR “SUBSEQUENT NEED” ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA Cal. Gov`t Code 54954.2(b)(2) 

 
Item #        Time Allotted   Topic 

1 3:05 – 3:10 Approval of itemized warrants. 
2 3:10 – 3:15 Approval of minutes of past meetings 
3 3:15 – 3:30 NRCS Report – Pam Hertzler 

 
4 3:30 – 3:45 Treasurer Report – regular report 

    
5 3:45 – 4:15 Executive Director Report – Amanda Watson 

  CARCD Conference Update 
ARCD/AFSC Partnership Agreement – New employee (Action) 
Consideration of dues – CARCD, Chamber of Commerce, 
NACD  (Action) 

6 4:15 – 4:30 Notice of Exemption – Rolling Oaks Ingress/Egress (Action) 
Notice of Exemption – River Pines Fuelbreak (Action) 

7 4:30 – 4:40 Education Committee -  Speakoff contest 
8 4:40 – 4:50 Partnership Award – Morgan Galliano Chipping Grant 

Administrator (Action) 
 4:50 – 5:00 SAWQA – report 

9 5:00 – 5:15 CLOSED SESSION – Personnel (Action) 
10 5:15 Adjourn 

 



Warrant Number Amount Pay to Project Notes Approved 
by

Status

22-083 $3,058.14 Alliant Insurance Services Admin SLIP Policy 2022-2023 AW

22-084 $1,489.27 Tehama RCD Jackson Creek
GIS Services Inv 3135, 3145, 3240, 
3241 AW

22-085 $335.50 Balancing the Books Admin Inv 12263 Sept Payroll AW
22-086 $15,626.20 Timber Ridge Clearing ARCD - Chipping 1 Inv 194 September Chipping

22-087 $1,295.00 Molly Taylor ARCD - various Inv 09.30.22 AW

22-088 $10,460.01 Mason Bruce Girard ARCD - JC Inv 31424

22-089 $297.50 Tamryn Zahradka ARCD - Admin
Mileage to meet with Amanda in 
Jackson AW

22-090 $51.75 Kelsi Williams ARCD - Admin Mileage for September Board Meeting AW
22-091 $126.13 City of Jackson ARCD- Garden Water Bill 09/20/22 - 10/20/22 AW
22-092 $1,505.76 ACES Waste Services ARCD - Chipping 1 Inv 637048 Sept 2022

Check Date Check From Project Notes Status
9/20/2022 CARCD RCPP $10,161.40 Deposited DS
9/22/2022 CARCD RCPP $40,182.69 Deposited DS
9/27/2022 CARCD RCPP $55,578.59 Deposited DS
9/30/2022 CARCD RCPP $2,004.76 Deposited DS

Oct 2022 - ARCD Board Meeting 
Starting Warrant 22-083

ARCD Income

https://drive.google.com/open?id=16J3qfthY4fe6MjmRWUXnDG90cVJ8N5XR
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16IymDZwpjxOcfECHiGjWMi_9MS-vwd9F
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YGU9_ePi8CqMFdiizLYKeqY325LeU9AC
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16SBHGePLa8VweJNUE8q3jo3lIc5EPPGd
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16Td4Jl05LG0ujqT__tZ183ErSObqEKoB
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16T7YVMgKe8j7YxaF2LdWNXYzoUEC5NJ3
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16UrgffNnneo8rTSgQXtKUCUW7_3iP4c2
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16Ux1b558dw3LDID2WrpZnAc7YB0PpmWh
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16Ur0PHIg2mf4rH80p8qQFojh7YISQ8Ia
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16VniNWpRJ4NZ2KYoh26l1NvOklxr7Fx7


 

 
12200-B Airport Rd 
Jackson, CA 95642 

Phone: 209-223-65643 
Email: ARCD@amadorrcd.org 
Web: www.amadorrcd.org 

 
Directors 

Steve Cannon, Carole Marz, Dan Port, Emily Taylor, Dr. Kelsi Williams 
 

 

Email: ARCD@amadorrcd.org                                                                                   Web: www.amadorrcd.org  

Minutes for Special Meeting 
of  15 September 2022 

 
Special meeting was called to order by Director Cannon at 12:30 p.m. at High Onion 
Meadow, Eldorado National Forest 
 
Present were: Directors Cannon, Marz, Port, & Williams  
                        District Manager Amanda Watson 
  Directors absent:  Taylor 
 
Also attending:  Ellie Routt (Mother Lode Land Trust), Chuck Loffland (USFS) Dana 
Simpson (ARCD), Lexi Himmel, Lily Himmel. 
 
A motion was made by Director Port to approve the agenda as presented.  Seconded by 
Director Marz.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
No oral communications 
 
Warrants submitted:  22-077 ($5,123.02) for Timber Ridge Clearing on the Chipping 
project, Director Port moved to approve, 2nd by Director Williams.  Motion passed, with one 
absence. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 12:45 p.m. and the group proceeded to review the work done under 
the 3 Meadows Project on High Onion Meadow. 
 
Respectfully submitted: S.Q. Cannon 
  
 
 



 
Appendix 5: Shared Staff – ARCD/AFSC Natural Resource Technical Assistance 
 
Office Space: ARCD will be providing office space which will include a desk and access to phone, computer, 
internet, and printer. If AFSC wants to provide email address/ AFSC phone for staff this will be paid for by the 
AFSC.  

 
Equipment/software cost: General office equipment will be provided by ARCD. If materials/software specific 
to AFSC are needed this will be invoiced to AFSC following approval.  

 
Staffing: ARCD will provide staffing in the form of contractors. Staff will report directly to ARCD.  
 
Invoicing: ARCD will be responsible for invoicing to the AFSC for reimbursement. The ARCD will prepare 
monthly invoices including hours worked and a summary of activities completed, all hours will be assigned to 
an active grant/project.  The invoice will be submitted to AFSC on the 2nd Tuesday of each month. 
 
Scope of Work:  
Essential Functions:  
• Collaborate with partners and stakeholders to develop, fund, and implement forest health and fuel 

reduction, and other projects as needed such as: defensible space, strategic fuel breaks, prescribed 
burning, forest stand improvement, and invasive species removal and revegetation. 

• Under the supervision of the Executive Director manage contractors implementing forestry projects 
including large landscape scale forest health, strategic fuel breaks, and fire fuel mitigation projects 

• Under the supervision of the Executive Director manage contracts with funders, consultants, and 
subcontractors. 

• Work with supporting staff to manage project budgets, invoicing, and reporting. 
• Coordinate with project partners and consultants to develop environmental documentation and permits. 
• Coordinate the development of project designs and logistics for project implementation. 
• Provide oversight of implementation activities, including photo and biological monitoring. 
• Grant writing and reporting. 
• Assist staff on other projects as appropriate. 
• Respond to landowner requests for technical assistance in relation to current or future AFSC projects. 
• Oversee monitoring activities, including collecting data in the field, data entry, equipment preparation and 

maintaining supplies. 
 
 
Compensation: 
Administrative Assistance      $36.49/hour  
Travel Reimbursement                                                     Standard IRS Rate Per Mile 
Overhead Fee       8% of total hourly invoice 
 



Grant Progress Tracking 9/30/2022

ARCD Grant Period Amount Awarded Direct Cost Indirect Cost
Remaining 
Advance Amount Received Invoiced Amount remaining

Three Meadows (NFWF) 440,439.12$         411,455.00$         28,984.12$      -$                    377,027.58$           63,411.54$             
Three Meadows (PGE) 63,000.00$           63,000.00$           -$                    63,000.00$             -$                        
Jackson Creek Watershed 11/15/2021 - 3,603,152.00$      3,217,100.00$      386,052.00$    31,084.51$        24,915.49$             3,547,152.00$       
Chipping - Round 1 extended to 190,340.00$         184,400.00$         5,940.00$        95,285.31$             86,211.92$      8,842.77$               
Chipping 2021 - Round 2 11/2021 - 718,292.00$         652,993.00$         65,299.00$      718,292.00$          
NACD 2021 - Round 4 5/28/2021 - 100,000.00$         100,000.00$         -$                  45,697.45$        54,302.55$             -$                        
Mitchell Mine Fuel Break 6/10/2021 - 327,700.00$         294,930.00$         32,770.00$      327,700.00$          
RCPP 5/15/2019 - 312,362.00$         312,362.00$         n/a 253,380.87$           58,981.13$             
Healthy Soils - Round 1 1/13/2020 - 59,996.28$           49,996.90$           9,999.38$        24,899.53$             35,096.75$             
Healthy Soils - Round 2 10/1/2021 - 60,000.00$           50,000.00$           10,000.00$      10,888.36$             49,111.64$             
AFSC Staff Time 6,257.03$        
SAWQA Staff Time 3,622.74$        

5,875,281.40$      5,336,236.90$      539,044.50$    76,781.96$        903,699.69$           96,091.69$      4,808,587.83$       

SAWQA
Amount Billed Amount Received Amount Due

Member Fees $306,545.00 $305,875.82 $669.18

Notes:

NACD Grant:

Mitchel Mine: - We can invoice on a regular ARCD invoice.  This is a reimbursable grant, so no advances allowed.
- Additonal CEQA was required for the herbicide portion of the grant.  AFSC paid a forester to do this work, so we may owe AFSC for this work

- This grant doesn't allow for indirect costs, so we use a loaded rate.  It also allows for 75% of the grant time to be used on NRCS projects and the other 25% to be used on 
RCD projects.  This is how we show match funds for the chipping grant.



Sep 30, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101768 · Sac/Ama Water Quality Alliance 409,744.68
101769 · Amador RCD 243,596.40

Total Checking/Savings 653,341.08

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 96,091.69

Total Accounts Receivable 96,091.69

Total Current Assets 749,432.77

TOTAL ASSETS 749,432.77

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

24500 · Accrued Time Off 1,969.23
25800 · Unearned or Deferred Revenue 76,781.96

Total Other Current Liabilities 78,751.19

Total Current Liabilities 78,751.19

Total Liabilities 78,751.19

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 714,685.99
32000 · Retained Earnings -48,486.39
Net Income 4,481.98

Total Equity 670,681.58

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 749,432.77

10:26 AM Amador Resource Conservation District
10/17/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2022

Page 1



Jul - Sep 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

45000 · Investments
45030 · Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 59.89 1,000.00 (940.11) 6.0%

Total 45000 · Investments 59.89 1,000.00 (940.11) 6.0%

46400 · Other Types of Income
46420 · Partnership Contracts 11,200.46 105,072.00 (93,871.54) 10.7%

Total 46400 · Other Types of Income 11,200.46 105,072.00 (93,871.54) 10.7%

47890 · Program Income
47891 · Grant Income 90,814.02 827,974.00 (737,159.98) 11.0%
47894 · Admin Fee (Indirect Cost) 3,796.69 115,607.00 (111,810.31) 3.3%

Total 47890 · Program Income 94,810.71 943,581.00 (848,770.29) 10.0%

Total Income 106,071.06 1,049,653.00 (943,581.94) 10.1%

Gross Profit 106,071.06 1,049,653.00 (943,581.94) 10.1%

Expense
50100 · Payroll Expenses

50100-1 · Payoll Expense 43,714.72 192,807.00 (149,092.28) 22.7%

Total 50100 · Payroll Expenses 45,766.18 192,807.00 (147,040.82) 23.7%

51000 · Insurance
51500 · Insurance - Liability, D and O 2,635.44 6,000.00 (3,364.56) 43.9%

Total 51000 · Insurance 2,635.44 6,000.00 (3,364.56) 43.9%

52000 · Memberships and Dues 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
52200 · Office Expenses

52200-1 · Office Equipment 737.17 2,000.00 (1,262.83) 36.9%
52200-2 · Postage, Mailing Service 200.00 (200.00)
52200-3 · Printing and Copying 1,200.00 (1,200.00)
52200-4 · Supplies 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
52200-5 · Telephone, Telecommunications 90.18 1,200.00 (1,109.82) 7.5%
52200-6 · Advertising 500.00 1,500.00 (1,000.00) 33.3%
52200-7 · Software 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total 52200 · Office Expenses 1,327.35 10,100.00 (8,772.65) 13.1%

52300 · Professional Services
52321 · Auditor's Services 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
52383 · Bookkeeping 1,042.61 4,000.00 (2,957.39) 26.1%
52300 · Professional Services - Other 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total 52300 · Professional Services 4,475.13 19,000.00 (14,524.87) 23.6%

52800 · Special Departmental Expenses
32393 · Fair Booth 600.00 (600.00)
52810 · Community Garden 284.10 1,200.00 (915.90) 23.7%
52822 · Mini Grants 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total 52800 · Special Departmental Expenses 284.10 6,800.00 (6,515.90) 4.2%

52900 · Travel and Meetings
52905 · Travel 281.87 500.00 (218.13) 56.4%
52910 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
52930 · Mileage 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total 52900 · Travel and Meetings 281.87 5,500.00 (5,218.13) 5.1%

54138 · Contractor Services
54138-1 · Groundwork Contractor 10,475.93 577,270.00 (566,794.07) 1.8%
54138-2 · Professional Service Contractor 10,846.13 150,325.00 (139,478.87) 7.2%

Total 54138 · Contractor Services 42,986.56 727,595.00 (684,608.44) 5.9%

65100 · Other Types of Expenses
65160 · Other Costs 9,733.00 (9,733.00)

Total 65100 · Other Types of Expenses 9,733.00 (9,733.00)

Total Expense 97,756.63 980,535.00 (882,778.37) 10.0%

Net Ordinary Income 8,314.43 69,118.00 (60,803.57) 12.0%

10:30 AM Amador Resource Conservation District
10/17/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July through September 2022

Page 1



Jul - Sep 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

80000 · Ask My Accountant 25,000.00 (25,000.00)

Total Other Expense 25,000.00 (25,000.00)

Net Other Income (25,000.00) 25,000.00

Net Income 8,314.43 44,118.00 (35,803.57) 18.8%

10:30 AM Amador Resource Conservation District
10/17/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July through September 2022

Page 2



Jul - Sep 22

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

45000 · Investments
45030 · Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 206.71

Total 45000 · Investments 206.71

47890 · Program Income
47895 · SAWQA Member Fees 487.70

Total 47890 · Program Income 487.70

Total Income 694.41

Gross Profit 694.41

Expense
50100 · Payroll Expenses

50100-1 · Payoll Expense 852.60
66300 · Payroll Tax Expense 0.00

Total 50100 · Payroll Expenses 852.60

52200 · Office Expenses
52200-5 · Telephone, Telecommunications 2.14
52200-7 · Software 1,799.00

Total 52200 · Office Expenses 1,801.14

52300 · Professional Services
52303 · Project Administration 732.55

Total 52300 · Professional Services 732.55

Total Expense 3,386.29

Net Ordinary Income -2,691.88

Net Income -2,691.88

8:57 AM Amador Resource Conservation District
10/17/22 SAWQA Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through September 2022

Page 1



Amador RCD 
District Manager Report 

Prepared for: October 20th 2022 Board Meeting 
 
General Updates: Tamryn Zahradka started with the ARCD on October 3rd. She is working to get NRCS link pass 
and up to date with ARCD/AFSC/NRCS projects. AFSC will vote on the Partnership Agreement appendix 
covering Tamryn’s staff time spent on AFSC projects.  
 
ARCD Credit Card: The ARCD staff recommends that the ARCD apply to the CalCard credit card program. This 
program is specifically designed for special districts and allows for individual controls on each card. 
 
Current Projects Updates: 
Three Meadows, NFWF Grant: Need to address Force Majeure Claim. LGM has requested payment of 
$65,461.46. 
 
Community Chipping Program: CaFSC chipping project will be completed on October 31st 2022. Work will 
immediately start on the CalFire grant, leading to a seamless transition.  

Healthy Soil Program Technical Assistance Funding- Holistic Grazing Planning Workshop will be held on 
November 11 + 12.  

NACD 2021 & 2022: Tamryn is working with NRCS staff to become a certified conservation planning. 

Grazing for Fuels Prevention and Forest Health: ARCD is still working to collect all ROEs and conduct initial site 
visits. ARCD will be calling and conducting site visits to get crucial ROEs. ARCD staff and forester are working 
on final review on PSA.  
 
Upcoming Funding/Projects: 
Carbon Hub (Natural & Working Lands Hub) Funding: grant application submitted. Likely will hear December 
2022. 
 
Megan is attending a grant writing workshop and will be working on a program to aid low-income, seniors, 
disabled, and veterans to develop defensible space. Likely this funding will be the CalFire Fire Prevention 
funding which will be released in winter 2022.  
 
CARCD Regional Meeting: 
Harold Singer, the current Central Sierra regional Chair, is looking for a replacement. He is willing to have a 
conversation with any willing board member that might be interested in serving as regional chair. Amador 
County will also be hosting the fall regional meeting, date is TBD. 
 



NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
State of California 
The Natural Resources Agency 
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)  

PROJECT TITLE Amador Resource Conservation District:  Ingress/Egress and Education Project 

PROJECT LOCATION Rolling Oaks subdivision, east of Fiddletown COUNTY Amador 

LEAD AGENCY Amador Resource Conservation District (RCD) 

CONTACT 

ADDRESS 

Steve Q. Cannon, President, Amador RCD 
12200 B Airport Road 
Jackson, CA 95642 

PHONE (209) 223-3581 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION  
This project involves the clearance of roadside vegetation (fuels) on private roads within unincorporated regions in Amador 
County, California.  There are a total of four roads to be treated under this project with a total of 2.42 miles covering 11.7 acres 
total area. All roadside vegetation up to 10 inches diameter at breast height (dbh) shall be removed within 20 feet of road edge 
on either side.   This distance may be reduced in locations where fences exist within this 20-foot zone. The vegetation to be 
treated includes ground fuels, brush, and small-diameter trees. Private contractors will be used to hand cut and chip vegetation 
or masticate vegetation on-site by means of a mechanical masticator.  This mastication will be “reach-in” mastication only, 
with the mastication equipment sitting on the actual road prism. In addition, all trees greater than 10 inches dbh within the 
proposed project area shall be limbed up to a minimum height of 10 feet. All equipment and vehicles shall remain on the 
existing road prism.   
 
This roadside vegetation clearance project will include the maintenance of some or all of the treated areas by a variety of 
methods, including re-cutting and chipping, additional mechanical mastication (as described above), or by the use of additional 
methods such as the selective use of herbicides or other treatment methods.    
 
The intent is for this Notice of Exemption to cover ongoing roadside clearance in perpetuity.  
 
EXEMPTION STATUS 

 Categorical Exemption Type/Section:  14CCR§15304 Minor Alterations to Land 
 Statutory Exemption (state code section):       
 Ministerial (§21080(b)(1); 15268) 

 Declared Emergency (§21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (§21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 

 

REASONS PROJECT IS EXEMPT 
This project fits under the description for a Class 1 Categorical Exemption to CEQA. Amador RCD staff conducted an 
environmental review to confirm that no exceptions apply which would preclude the use of a Notice of Exemption for this 
project. The Amador RCD has concluded that no significant environmental impact would occur to aesthetics, agriculture and 
forestland/timberland, air quality, biological resources, cultural resources, energy, geology and soils, greenhouse gas emissions, 
hazards and hazardous materials, hydrology and water quality, land use planning, mineral resources, noise, population and 
housing, public services, recreation, transportation/traffic, utilities and service systems, or wildfire. Documentation of the 
environmental review completed by the Amador RCD staff is kept on file at the Amador RCD office in Jackson, CA.                                                  

DATE RECEIVED FOR FILING  

 

        
        

       Steve Q. Cannon, President                Date 
       Amador Resource Conservation District 



NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
State of California 
The Natural Resources Agency 
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)  

 PROJECT TITLE Amador Community Fuel Break Development Project 

PROJECT LOCATION River Pines COUNTY Amador 

LEAD AGENCY Amador Resource Conservation District (RCD) 

CONTACT 

ADDRESS 

Steve Q. Cannon, President, Amador RCD 
12200 B Airport Road 
Jackson, CA 95642 

PHONE (209) 223-3581 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION  
This project will create a 200-acre community fuel break around the town of River Pines, a registered Firewise Community.   

The objective of the project is to create a shaded fuel break by reducing surface and ladder fuels and increasing canopy spacing 
to mitigate the threat of wildfire to private property.  The project will utilize a combination of treatments which may include 
mastication, hand thinning, and chipping.  Ground fuels and brush will be masticated, and small conifer and hardwood trees 
will be thinned on both improved and unimproved parcels surrounding River Pines.  Property owners included in the project 
have signed Right-of-Entry agreements to allow project work to be performed on their properties.  The project area has been 
flagged on the ground with Pink-Glo plastic flagging.   Work will be done outside the required defensible space of 100 feet 
around homes.  

This community fuel break project will include the maintenance of some or all the treated areas by a variety of methods, 
including re-cutting vegetation and chipping, additional mechanical mastication, or using additional methods such as the 
selective use of herbicides or other treatment methods.    
 
The intent is for this Notice of Exemption to cover ongoing maintenance of the project in perpetuity.  
 
EXEMPTION STATUS 

 Categorical Exemption Type/Section:  14CCR§15304 Minor Alterations to Land 
 Statutory Exemption (state code section):       
 Ministerial (§21080(b)(1); 15268) 

 Declared Emergency (§21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (§21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 

 

REASONS PROJECT IS EXEMPT 
This project fits under the description for a Class 1 Categorical Exemption to CEQA. Amador RCD staff conducted an 
environmental review to confirm that no exceptions apply which would preclude the use of a Notice of Exemption for this 
project. The Amador RCD has concluded that no significant environmental impact would occur to aesthetics, agriculture and 
forestland/timberland, air quality, biological resources, cultural resources, energy, geology and soils, greenhouse gas emissions, 
hazards and hazardous materials, hydrology and water quality, land use planning, mineral resources, noise, population and 
housing, public services, recreation, transportation/traffic, utilities and service systems, or wildfire. Documentation of the 
environmental review completed by the Amador RCD staff is kept on file at the Amador RCD office in Jackson, CA.                                                  

DATE RECEIVED FOR FILING  

 

        
        

       Steve Q. Cannon, President                Date 
       Amador Resource Conservation District 



Slate Creek

Amador

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user community, Sources: Esri, HERE,
Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community, Compiled by the Bureau of Land Management (BLM), National Operations Center
(NOC), OC-530.

0 0.65 1.30.325 Miles´

Legend
State Boundaries

PLSS Township

PLSS Section

PLSS Intersected

MajorRiversAndCreeks

River Pines Project Area

AmadorBoundary

River Pines Community Fuel Break Planning Map 

Project Name: Amador Community Fuel Break Development Project
Project #: 21-FP-AEU- 0166

Project Proponent: Amador Fire Safe Council
Scale: 1:24,000


	2022_10_20 Agenda ARCD
	DIRECTORS
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	ROLL CALL
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS BY THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA CONSIDERATION OF “EMERGENCY OR “SUBSEQUENT NEED” ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA Cal. Gov`t Code 54954.2(b)(2)



	Oct 2022 Warrant Summary
	Oct 2022

	2022_9_15 ARCD Minutes
	2022_10_20 NaturalResourceTA_appendix 5
	Grant Tracking Snapshot 09302022
	Sheet1

	Bal Sheet 09302022
	P&L Bud vs Act 09302022
	SAWQA P&L 09302022
	2022_10 DM Report
	Rolling Oaks NOE FINAL 20220913
	River Pines NOE FINAL 20221003
	RiverPinesFuelBreakMap_CEQA_revised



